



Thatcher + Hallam Solicitors

# LAUREN MARTIN

Associate FCILEx Lawyer  
Personal Injury + Medical Negligence

## EDUCATION

2017

LLB (HONS) LAW DEGREE

2018

CILEX CIVIL LITIGATION PRACTICE L6

## SKILLS

- Over 10 years of experience within the legal profession at various levels.
- Easy to understand, friendly advice and claim updates.
- 5 star reviews on Review Solicitors.
- Child injury and industrial accident claim specialisms.
- Free initial advice and No win, no fee funding options

## LANGUAGES

- English

## CONTACT

☎ 01761 409 329

✉ [Lmartin@th-law.co.uk](mailto:Lmartin@th-law.co.uk)

📍 Island House, Midsomer  
Norton BA3 2HJ

🌐 [www.th-law.co.uk/contact](http://www.th-law.co.uk/contact)

## GENERAL PROFILE

Lauren is a long-standing claimant legal representative who has vast experience of running a broad range of injury and negligence claims, from minor injuries through to catastrophic life changing injuries, across all areas of Personal Injury and Medical Negligence.

Lauren prides herself in providing a friendly and empathetic bespoke service to each of her clients to ensure they receive the best outcome in terms of rehabilitation and compensation, and is a determined litigator.

She has specialisms in child injury claims and industrial workplace accident claims but covers all areas of personal injury and medical negligence law.

Lauren oversees the training of future solicitors and lawyers at Thatcher + Hallam within the Personal Injury and Medical Negligence field and has worked at Thatcher + Hallam since 2017.

## NOTEABLE CASES

- Passenger Road Traffic Accident against driver settled for £400,000.
- Night club slip and trip accident settled for £175,000.
- Cyclist Road Traffic Accident settled for £100,000.
- Hit-and-Run accident settled for £60,000.
- Factory accident settled for £50,000.
- Child minor head injury settled for £10,000.
- Contested Passenger RTA injury claim settled for £9,694.89
- Slip accident in supermarket settled for £7,500.

## EXPERIENCE

○ ASSOCIATE FCILEX LAWYER	2023 - PRESENT
○ FCILEX LAWYER	2022 - 2023
○ PARALEGAL TRAINEE FCILEX LAWYER	2017 - 2022

## ACHIVEMENTS + ACCREDITATIONS

- Association of Personal Injury Lawyers (APIL) Accredited Litigator
- The Law Society - Personal Injury Accredited Practice
- National Personal Injury Awards - Finalist - Young Achiever of the Year



**Find us on**

